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Hearing Docket

From: ' nam213@yahoco.com

Sent: . Thursday, March 12, 2009 1:38 PM
To: Hearing Docket ‘
Cc: . Wen Bu; Emily Krause; Paul Bollwerk
Subject: : PLANT VOGTLE

Georgians need, want and DESERVE clean, safe energy choices such as energy efficiency, wind, solar, and
biopower NOT any more risky nuclear reactors.
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Received: from maill.nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by TWMSO01.nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.291.1; Thu, 12 Mar 2009
13:38:06 -0400 _
X-lronport-1D: mail1
X-SBRS: 4.4
X-MID: 387051
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AjcDAFfIUEIEju1 7kGdsb2JhbAAxg|CRY4EAAQEBAQkJDAcRAxmszd/Jx4BBAIBhAoGhHY
X-lIronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.38,351,1233550800";
d="scan'208";a="387051" '
Received: from n10.bullet.re3.yahoo.com ([68.142.237.123]) by mail1.nrc.gov
with SMTP; 12 Mar 2009 13:38:05 -0400
' Received: from [68.142.230.29] by n10.bullet.re3.yahoo.com with NNFMP; 12 Mar
- 2009 17:38:05 -0000
Received: from [67.195.9.82] by t2.bullet. re2 yahoo.com with NNFMP 12 Mar
2009 17:38:05 -0000
Received: from [67.195.9.103] by t2.bullet.mail.gq1.yahoo.com with NNFMP; 12
" Mar 2009 17:38:05 -0000
Received: from [127.0.0.1] by omp107 mall gq1 .yahoo.com with NNFMP; 12 Mar
2009 17:38:05 -0000
X-Yahoo-Newman- Property: ymail-3
X-Yahoo-Newman-id: 389994.37249.bm@omp107.mail.gq1.yahoo.com
" Received: (gmail 35189 invoked by uid 60001); 12 Mar 2009 17:38:05 -0000
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=yahoo.com; s=s1024;
t=1236879485; bh—qTRFeu+8R8]652U80k|t+4nzLHP5Ag7p9dtNVu479Yc-
h=Message-ID:X-YMail-OSG:Received:X-Mailer: Date From:Reply-To: Subject To:Cc:MIME-Ver
. sion:Content-Type;
b= BchCGBerqQBBSNLN5XFng1kawmmII3mKSoqU7FIgC3xMTAhaI3Row+nj6quPP4W
aa2fulx1joD2j27Vzt2s6twd 3kMtgsewYdkLQw8pvH1hT//ocXbbrgvBNGBZcX0ndeblFkjw1pE9y
'RPA/sRIVFgiEf7NLBUah62GIluQ= '
DomainKey-Signature: a=rsa-sha1; q=dns; c=nofws;
s=s1024; d=yahoo.com;

h=Message-ID:X-YMaiI-OSG:Received:X—MaiIer:Date:From:Reply-To':Subject:To:Cc:MIME-Ver
sion:Content-Type; _

b=brAw6x+QfLP60cUcULHMDr4zJS7AGzI7WPN3WAXyxFHZK+ItBKXAzOP1JkhKCdzxuSwa8
bGb/sGWGv59yt8A1j5kQ8cq67E3QgiKdRCiYkRfsn9sVOrXWS9VnoHKbBa3/2ngl.KeFC7bQY
R2lidVxblxeUTAMNueOzHJS1D1SADbI=;
Message-ID: <266830.34065.gm@web110009.mail.gq1.yahoo.com>
X-YMail-OSG:
hiSg4LgVM1nn1IWpgXD4EJtySng4W..BPmcPhKg2Vh.q2IEbcSV2qRsLsx9tf7dN51i8LeD5NY
- EcEyny.XnhLTS558QIgt1jw2JVtb1hUB7qz_2mQOOKgu7sVdAp7ZsR7inBRUklyD14HSTFjaY
mSNyBLaE96h0_ z5QMmFH2pDIoSvIvafH4hLz4Bm802PLNYRORSer7yrc1 Si7Fsuk4j0gOt
FyNYGS8lIIVCQHY_SUqnnJdSjny4PYJwuc-
Received: from [65.97.171.82] by web110009.mail.gq1 yahoo com via HTTP; Thu,
12 Mar 2009 10:38:05 PDT
X-Mailer: YahooMailClassic/5.1.19 YahooMaulWebServuce/O 7.289.1
.Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2009 10:38:05 -0700



From: <nam213@yahoo.com>

Reply-To: nam213@yahoo.com

Subject: PLANT VOGTLE

To: hearingdocket@nrc.gov

CC: wen.bu@nrc.gov, emily.krause@nrc.gov, paul. bollwerk@nrc gov

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="0-1342943887-1236879485=: 34065"

Return-Path: nam213@yahoo.com _



Hearing Docket

From: ' Paul Bollwerk -
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 1:40 PM
To: - * Hearing Docket

Cc: : Emily Krause; Wen Bu

Subject: FW: PLANT VOGTLE
Attachments: PLANT VOGTLE

Please treat the attached as a limited appearance statement for the Vogtle ESP and COL proceedings.



Received: from HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.76]) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov
([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Thu, 12 Mar 2009 13:39:48 -0400
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: Paul Boliwerk <Paul.Bollwerk@nrc.gov>

To: Hearing Docket <Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>

CC: Emily Krause <Emily.Krause@nrc.gov>, Wen Bu <Wen Bu@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2009 13:39:58 -0400

Subject: FW: PLANT VOGTLE

Thread-Topic: PLANT VOGTLE

Thread-Index: AchOU2uTsSSTCHNSV22dFYJerPIDQAACHIw
Message-ID:

<5A7F273F3E481245BC055B36939D34630FEQ0DECAS@HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov>

" Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US’
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

<5A7F273F3E481245BCOSSB36939D34630FE90DECA9@HQCLSTRO1 nrc.gov>,

MIME-Version: 1.0



